# HYDE LEA PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> July 2019 at Hyde Lea & Coppenhall village hall.

Those present;

Parish councillors; Mr J Eaves [Chair] - Mr R Pitt-Mr R Mason-Mr R Edwards- Mr G Denny.

Borough Councillor; Mr R Sutherland

Mr D Jones [clerk to the council]; no public present.

01: The Chairman welcomed those present and the meeting started at 19.30.

02: Apologies had been received from County Councillor Mr M Winnington

- 03: Councillor Sutherland declared an interest in Item 08.
- 04: Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held 15<sup>th</sup> May 2019;

The minutes, having been previously circulated, were approved and signed as a true record.

## 05: Report on matters arising from the meeting not covered elsewhere on the agenda;

Village gateway signs; research had been done into providing gateway signs at the entrance to the village at the bottom of Hyde Lea bank.

Community speed watch; has been underway and currently there are 5 volunteers in training. To date they have detected over 70 vehicles exceeding the speed limit, 2 or 3 are repeat offenders

Bradley lane -grass cutting; concern has been raised by some residents about an area of uncut grass. The ownership of the land is in question but the Land Registry have been contacted to confirm ownership.

Insurance cover for councillors /volunteers; our insurance brokers have confirmed that councillors/employees/ volunteers are covered up to the age of 90.

The following will be discussed at a proposed meeting with Councillor Winnington & a representative from County Council Highways.

HGV /No entry signs; Repainting of road signs on Hyde lea bank; Water leak on Bank;

06; Report from Borough Councillor; Councillor Sutherland had nothing specific to report at this stage.

## 07; Financial matters;

## A; payment of the following invoices was agreed; -

H M Revenue & Customs [PAYE]	£136.60	Cheque No 001139
Autela Payroll Services	£44.41	Cheque No 001140
Clerks salary & expenses	£658.21	Cheque No 001141
R Pitt [Hi Viz jackets]	£21.96	Cheque No 001142

## **08:** Planning matters;

Application 19/30559/HOU-3 Old Leese Barns; this was discussed after Councillor Sutherland had left the meeting. The council had no comments to make.

## **09:** Village hall matters;

Nothing to report.

#### 10; Correspondence;

By email;

•

A request from the charity Children's Air Ambulance to site a clothing recycling skip in the village.

Comments invited on Staffordshire County Councils revised Statement of Community Involvement.

Consultation on Staffordshire Borough Councils Economic Growth Strategy.

Community Foundation for Staffordshire, rural development grants available for small businesses.

#### 11: Roads, Highways& Footpaths;

There was further discussion about the water on Hyde Lea bank which had been mentioned at item 05.

Litter picking. Councillor Eaves reported that a new schedule of volunteers and the areas they cover had been prepared and will be displayed on the parish notice board.

The next meeting is on Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> September 2019 at Hyde Lea & Coppenhall VH.

Meeting ended at 2050 hrs.